
AGENDA 

FACULTY SENATE MEETING 

6 May 1997 

 
DATE:   April 17, 1997 
    TO:   Members of the Faculty Senate 
    FROM:   Beverly Schneller, Acting Secretary 
    
SUBJECT:   

Meeting of the Faculty Senate 6 May 1997, 
4:05 -- 5:45 p.m., Chryst Hall, room 210 

I.   Minutes of the 15 and 22 April 1997 meeting 
    II.   Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
    III.   Report of the Student Senate President 
    IV.   Report of the Administrative Officers 
    V.   Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
    VI.   Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees 
    VII.   Faculty Emeritus 
    VIII.   Proposed Courses 

   Two meetings to challenge courses: 

   CHEM 381 Polymer Chemistry 

   CHEM 482 Polymer Physical Chemistry 

   MATH 471 Mathematical Modelling 

   OSHM 321 Environmental and Industrial Hygiene I 

   OSHM 422 Environmental and Industrial Hygiene II 

   One meeting to challenge program: 

   
Psychology Proposal for Credit Increases from 30 to 33 in Psychology-Philosophy; Psychology-
Sociology; and Psychology-Special Education Double Majors 

    IX.   Amendment to Academic Minors Policy 

   Senate will discuss and act on the proposed amendments brought by the Academic Policies Committee 
    X.   Report of the Technology Vision Task Force 
 
	
  


